SARS RFP 39 /2025: APPOINTMENT OF A SAS SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS

Non - Compulsory Briefing Session Question & Answers

	Q#
	SARS RFP Reference
	SAS Question
	ANSWER 

	1
	Annexure A: Sec 3.1
Senior SAS Visual Analytics specialist responsibilities include SAS Architectural responsibilities, i.e.
· 3.1.7 SAS Architecture – Design, documentation, and maintenance of SAS system architecture
· 3.1.10 System Health Checks – Performing regular environment audits to ensure stability and security

	a) Will the RFP make provision for a second resource type to be provided and if so, 
· Do we need to provide two CVs for this second role? 
· Can we amend the pricing sheet (perhaps as an attachment) to provide commercials for the two resource types?

	SARS requires one resource, and the second resource is the alternative for case the recommended is not available


No, amendment to the pricing sheet since we require one resource. You are allowed to add supplementary notes.

	2
	Annexure A: Sec 3.1
Senior SAS Visual Analytics specialist responsibilities include:
· MXG Tools – Installation, configuration, and utilization of MXG utilities for performance monitoring
	This is third party (Merrill Consultants) software that was developed using SAS, i.e. not supported by SAS. We will mark this as out of scope.

a) We will mark this as out of scope from a installation, configuration etc perspective. Will this disqualify us from responding to the RFP?

	 Yes , having a knowledge of MXG will be beneficial.
The resource must have knowledge of the MXG software eg.reloading of new releases. Although it is not part of the SAS product range it is part of the functionality of ITRM interactive sessions.


	3
	Annexure A: Sec 4
Deliverables include the following:
· Fully configured and maintained SAS environment


	a) How will accountabilities be coordinated with the SARS Technical Support team who currently maintain the environment, i.e. who is accountable for what?
	SARS will stay accountable; IT Manager will co-ordinate the accountabilities. SAS resources will be required hand in hand with SARS officials and also ensure transfer of skills.

	4
	Annexure A: Sec 4
Deliverables as stated refer
	a) How many environments are to be maintained?
b) How will this be coordinated with the SARS Technical Support Team, i.e. who will do upgrades, apply patches etc.
c) How many reports are currently in use?
d) What is the expected growth in the number of reports?
e) How many users (consumers of reports) are to be considered in response?
f) Please share a list of future requirements to be considered.
g) Are there any key capacity planning dates (deadlines) that need to be considered?

	a) There is only one environment, consisting of two Windows Servers.
b) The SARS team will coordinate the Change Management process and as stated SAS resource will be expected to assist with upgrades and apply patches, to ensure skills transfer
c) +- 50 Reports monthly
d) This will increase if the SAS resource assists with report that can add value
e) That will depend on the report
f) This list will include Performance reports, Storage usage, Capacity Planning (future)
g) Currently none, want to get it established 

	5
	Annexure A: Sec 11
Resource commitment 40 hours per month to be distributed based on project requirements and priority tasks.
	a) Who will define priority tasks and capacity requirements to deliver on those?
· The RFP includes set activities that needs to be delivered. This will need to be scoped and planned in conjunction with SARS to confirm what can be included in the 40 hours pm.
	As mentioned, IT Manager will priorities. This will be done after the tender has been awarded.

Yes, this will be discussed in detail with the appointed bidder.

	6
	Annexure A: Sec 12 
Skills transfer and capacity building

Main RFP document, Table 5, Section 4:
· Submission of skills transfer plan
· Submission of project plan for structured training

	Please provide the following key information that is required to inform the skills transfer plan:
a) Number of resources to be considered. 
b) Roles and responsibilities.
c) Existing skills and capabilities. 
d) Envisaged growth of the department that needs to be considered in the plan.
e) Is the skills transfer expected to include VA reporting as well as SAS architecture and SAS admin support services. 

	a) 3 SARS team members. 
b) SAS reporting within AIX, Mainframe, Linux and Windows
c) Limited skills within the SAS environment
d) Department will not grow within the near future
e) Yes

	7
	Annexure A: Sec 14 – Location
Location confirmed to be Brooklyn offices
	a) Will remote service delivery be considered?
b) If so, will pricing sheet be amended also for the provision of both onsite vs remote service delivery rates?
c) Will the pricing sheet be amended to make provision for indicative travel costs to and from SARS, Brooklyn, if onsite service delivery is required?
must 

	a) Remote will be fine but the resource will be expected to attend to the Brooklyn SARS offices, definitely once a week or when required
b) No, SARS would pay the proposed hourly rate regardless of the service delivery model
c) No, Kilometers travelled to the office will be reimbursed at the AA Rate should the resource be required to travel to SARS office
d) Cost should be included; SAS resources will be required to be onsite in the SARS LeHae Le SARS Building in Brooklyn

	8
	Annexure A: Sec 14 – Key Account Manager
The RFP requests the details (CV) of the Key Account Manager who will be assigned to SARS
	a) What are the expected deliverables from the Key Account Manager with regard to this RFP, i.e. is it purely for escalation purposes or are there expectations that this role will manage contracted deliverables?
b) If contracted services are to be managed will the pricing sheet be amended to make provision for the cost of such extra services?

	a) Only escalation
b) No, SARS would pay the service provider based on the proposed hourly rate and the number of hours worked in a particular month





